

7-10-2013

ROP minutes 7/10/2013

Brandon Telchi
btelchi@usf.edu

Follow this and additional works at: http://scholarcommons.usf.edu/sg_jud_pubs

Scholar Commons Citation

Telchi, Brandon, "ROP minutes 7/10/2013" (2013). *Judicial Branch Publications*. Paper 23.
http://scholarcommons.usf.edu/sg_jud_pubs/23

This Judicial Meeting Minutes is brought to you for free and open access by the Student Government at Scholar Commons. It has been accepted for inclusion in Judicial Branch Publications by an authorized administrator of Scholar Commons. For more information, please contact scholarcommons@usf.edu.



ROP Revision Committee Agenda

Wednesday, July 10, 2013

6:00 PM

- I. Attendance
 - a. Announce Absences
 - b. List Guests
- II. Additions/Deletions to Agenda
- III. Additions/Deletions to Minutes
 - a. ROP Committee meeting 06/26/2013
- IV. Open Forum
- V. Committee Member Reports
- VI. SGATO Report
- VII. Old Business
- VIII. New Business
 - a. Justice Kalmowicz Review of Chapters 13 A-E and appendix A and B
- IX. Announcements
- X. Adjournment

*University of South Florida Government
Supreme Court 2013-2014*

Bryan Buenaventura (BB): I call this ROP revision committee to order. The time is 6 o'clock pm. Present is myself Bryan Buenaventura, Daniel Shapiro (DS), Sammy Hamed (SH), Michael Kalmowicz (MK), our clerk Brandon Telchi (BT), excused is Corey McCance, as a guest we have Adam Aldrich (AA). Is there a motion to move into additions/deletions to the agenda?

SH: so moved

BB: are there any objections? Seeing none, we are in additions/deletions to the agenda. Are there any additions or deletions to this agenda? Seeing none, our-is there a motion to approve this agenda?

MK: so moved

BB: are there any objections? Seeing none, this agenda has been approved. Is there a motion to move into additions/deletions to minutes?

DS: so moved

BB: are there any objections? Seeing none, we are in additions/deletions to minutes. Brandon has sent out the ROP minutes, committee minutes for June 26th, 2013, I'm sure everyone here got to read them; is there a motion to approve these minutes?

DS: motion to approve the minutes from June 26th.

SH: second

BB: are there any objections? Seeing none, the minutes have been approved. Thank you Brandon. Is there a motion to move out of additions/deletions to minutes and into open forum?

MK: so moved

BB: are there any objections? Seeing none, we are now in open forum. Does anyone have anything to say? Is there a- since no one has anything to say- is there a motion to move out of open forum and into committee member reports?

DS: so moved

BB: are there any objections? Seeing none, we are now in committee member reports. Does any member of this committee have anything to report as far as ROPs go? Anything from last week they want to reiterate? Seeing none, is there a motion to move out of committee member reports and into SGATO report?

SH: so moved

BB: are there any objections? Seeing none, we are now in SGATO report. We have no person from SGATO here, so is there a motion to move out of SGATO report and into old business.

DS: so moved

BB: are there any objections? Seeing none, we are now in old business. There is no old business, so is there a motion to close old business and move into new business?

MK: so moved

BB: any objections? Seeing none, we are now in new business. And justice Kalmowicz has been assigned to review the chapters-chapter 13, including sections A through E, and the appendix, including Appendix A and B, so Justice Kalmowicz, if you can-I'd like to say in order for us to better efficiently review these ROPs, I think it would be better if we do an unmoderated caucus, so before we move into that is there a motion to do an unmoderated caucus?

DS: so moved

BB: we will now be in a-are there any objections? Seeing none, we will now go into unmoderated caucus for-within 30 minutes at 6:03pm.

BB: we are now back from unmoderated caucus, the time is 6:57 pm, everyone is present and accounted for, since the beginning of this meeting. And just going to go down the list of changes that the court, or committee members worked together to give recommendations to our ROP revisions. First we started with minor changes to numbering, to the sections. We agreed that we will save all of the numbering later for the semantics of it, at a later time. We added a section clarifying, not changing, declaratory judgment as an additional type of meeting. We added 13.12 as declaratory judgment type of meeting, and all it entails. We added 13.2.1.5 which clarified-clarified what quorum was for court leadership. We are going to consult with Gary Manka about establishing emergency meetings. We struck disbanded on 13.8.1. On 1.4.1.2 we added "can only be represented by solicitor general or a student currently enrolled at the Tampa USF Campus," as far as representation for a student goes. And then Appendix B, we were just clarifying where the writ of mandamus can be obtained. Does anyone have any questions about the changes or recommendations that we made today? Seeing none, is there a motion to move out of new business and into announcements?

DS: so moved

BB: are there any objections? Seeing none, are there any-we are now in announcements, are there any announcements to make?

AA: do I need to be recognized?

BB: Mr. Aldrich

AA: thank you. Just an FYI, just mentioning it on behalf of the executive branch: Will will be giving his Student Body address at the next senate meeting on Tuesday so if you guys want to do your, you know, robe appearance, you guys obviously are more than welcome to; but just letting you know about that so... I'm not sure who all have been invited yet, but I do know that it's next Tuesday.

SH: is it before or after senate?

AA: his thing is the first thing at senate.

SH: oh really? So it's a 6 o'clock next Tuesday?

AA: yeah, it'll be-

BB: during senate

AA: yeah, it'll be during senate but the first thing we do is the attendance. Yeah, pledge of allegiance and attendance.

(inaudible)

SH: do we still give reports like a normal senate meeting?

AA: yeah, yeah.

SH: okay, great.

BB: okay, are there any other announcements? Seeing none, is there a motion to close announcements and into adjournment?

SH: so moved

BB: are there any objections? Seeing none, this meeting-this committee meeting is now adjourned at 7 o'clock pm on the dot!